

ZONE 7 CONFERENCE CALL
MARCH 11, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 7:10 PM by the Chairperson, Marjorie Moser. Attending were: Marjorie Moser (Chairperson), Bob Drake (Vice-Chairperson), Dorothy Quirk (Secretary), Jane Munn (Treasurer), Betsy Leager (Del Marva PHC), Karen Roy (New England PHC), Jill Pacelli (Empire State PHC), Carla Perri (Pennsylvania PHC), Allison Umberger, Ellen Hillyer (Virginia PHC).

TREASURER'S REPORT: Jane Munn reported a balance on hand of \$12,701. She has paid a \$927 awards bill. Motion was made (Drake/Leager) and passed to accept the report.

JACKPOT CLASSES: We will offer three classes. Class #45 on the current show program will be re-labeled - "Walk Trot Non Pro Jackpot". Carla Perri and Jane Munn rescinded their original motion and made the above noted change. Motion was made and passed. Carli Progin and Carla Perri are planning on raising \$250 for each class. Five and under entries in a class - payout will be \$100. Six and over entries will have a payout of \$250.

Motion was made (Drake/Munn) and passed as follows:

- Entry fee of \$30. \$25 will be added to the class - \$5 to Zone 7.
- Payouts will be made as follows - 1-3 horses will be 60% - \$40 payment
- 4 to 9 horses will be 55% - 30% - 15%
- 10 and over entries will be - 50% - 25% - 15% - 10%

SHOOT OUT CLASSES: Motion was made (Drake/Leager) and passed to discuss these classes at our November meeting.

JUDGES: Karen Roy reported that she has five contracts returned.

AWARDS: Motion was made (Perri/Drake) and passed to add an additional \$700 to the awards budget. This will enable us to purchase better quality medals. Motion was made (Perri/Munn) and passed to add an additional \$1,000 to the awards budget. This will be used toward the medals for the circuit awards. We will be contacting our "on the grounds" vendors (Perri's Leathers, Outlaw Outfitters, Billie's Hats, etc) about donating gift cards in whatever amount they choose. Each Class High Point, Reserve High Point, and 3rd, 4th, and 5th placings will receive an award (medallion or gift card).

RING CREW: At this time Bob Drake does not think he will be able to attend the show. Therefore, we will be looking for another person to be in charge of the ring/crew.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 with the next Conference Call scheduled for Monday, May 6, 8:00 PM.

